
Building Inspections ­ 11 Russell St. undoing condo conversion 

I am not sure this is exactly what is needed for this process.  I have to undo my recent condo 
conversion...unfortunately.
I spoke with Marge Schmuckel and was told that I most likely would not need to re­pay the fees 
considering I just paid them a few months back.

Please let me know what else is needed on my end to help with the process.

thanks so much,
Mike Friedland.

From: Michael Friedland <home@willardsquarehomerepair.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 8/10/2014 12:28 PM
Subject: 11 Russell St. undoing condo conversion
Attachments: change of use application.pdf
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